



	Minutes of the	Parish Ass	embly
	Tuesday 13 Decem	ber 2022 a	t 7.00 p.m.
	Assembly Ro	om, Town	Hall
64/22	Welcome and Apologies –		
	Apologies: Procureur Geraint Jennings, The Dean Beatriz Poree and Malcolm Poree.	, Deputies Ini	na Gardiner, Max Andrews, Catherine Curtis and
	Deputies in Attendance:		
	Stephen Ahier		
	Procureurs in attendance: Peter Pearce		
A minute's silence was held to remember those who died in the recen			ecent Fishing and Bas du Mont tragedies.
65/22	Item 1: To approve the Minutes of the Parish Assembly held on 30 November 2022;		
	Proposer: Deputy Stephen Ahier Seconder: Procureur Peter Pearce The minutes were adopted		
67/22	 Javier Lora Reina in respect of premises 34 - 41 Central Market, St Helier, holder of a 3rd category licence, to vary the licence to remove/change the current specified hours for the sale of alcohol, to enable the restaurant to open on nights when Market Management are in agreement. Proposer: Juan Hilario Seconder: Michael Graham The application was presented by Francisco Reina, who explained that he is applying to remove/change the current specified hours for the sale of alcohol from his 3rd category licence for the premises, Casa Paco, 34 – 41 Central Market, to enable him to open on nights when the Market management are in agreement. He explained that the current restrictions on his licence have prevented him from selling alcohol on two occasions during this 		
	Christmas period. There were no questions from the Assembly, on being put to a vote the application was approved unanimously. Item 3: To recommend to the Licensing Assembly the following application for a licence for the year 2023 in virtue of the Licensing (Jersey) Law 1974:		
	Name	Category	Business Address
	L M Pinto Limited	3rd	Sip N' Snack Cafe
	G S Corporate Services Limited (Sec) Proposer: Pedro Maia, Seconder: Michael Grahar	n	13 Cheapside
	The application was presented by Jose Manuel Bat licence for premises Sip N' Snack, 13 Cheapside, v registered manager on 12 th August 2022. When p company name, but when he came to renew the I the previous owner's name.	which he purc urchasing the icence, it bec	hased earlier this year and for which he became premises, it was believed the licence was in a ame apparent that the licence had been held in
	licence for premises Sip N' Snack, 13 Cheapside, w registered manager on 12 th August 2022. When p company name, but when he came to renew the l the previous owner's name. There were no questions from the Assembly, on be	which he purc urchasing the icence, it bec ing put to a vo	hased earlier this year and for which he became premises, it was believed the licence was in a ame apparent that the licence had been held in ote the application was approved unanimously.
	licence for premises Sip N' Snack, 13 Cheapside, w registered manager on 12 th August 2022. When p company name, but when he came to renew the l the previous owner's name.	which he purc urchasing the icence, it bec ing put to a vo who had spol	hased earlier this year and for which he became e premises, it was believed the licence was in a ame apparent that the licence had been held in ote the application was approved unanimously.